
 
 
 

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 
STRATEGIC PLANNING & BUDGET COUNCIL (SPBC) AGENDA 

  August 27th, 2014 
2:30 p.m. – 4:00 p.m. L201 

 

To conform to the open meeting act, the public may attend open sessions 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 
2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIRS 
 
3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. July 30th, 2014 (attachment) 
 
5. REPORTS (5 minutes) 

a. Budget and Finance Sub-Committee:  Diana Keelan 
b. Facilities Subgroup: Mr. Doug Jensen-No Report  
c. Human Resources Subgroup: Mark Bryant 
d. Communications Subgroup: Liz Diachun 
e. Educational Master Plan: Dr. Meeta Goel 
 

6. ACTION ITEMS  
a. Recommendation for Recruitment of  a CMS Senior Athletic Trainer,  100%, budget impact 

$51,368, Budget & Finance Sub-Committee did not recommend: 4 No/3 Yes/0 

Abstained- Mark Bryant (attachment) 

b. Recommendation for Recruitment of a CMS Development Officer. 50%. Foundation funded, Budget 

& Finance Sub-Committee recommended with consensus- Mark Bryant 

(attachment) 

c. AVC Mission Review- Drs. Meeta Goel & Ed Beyer (attachment) 

 
7. DISCUSSION ITEMS  

a. 2014-2015 Draft Adopted Budget- Diana Keelen (attachment) 

b. AVC 2014-15 Reporting Cycle- Dr. Meeta Goel  (Handout) 

 
8. INFORMATIONAL ITEM  

a. Status of Budget Requests- Diana Keelan 
b. IT Report- Rick Shaw 
 

9. SPBC ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 
a. 2014 – 2015 SPBC Meetings 

August 6, 2014 November 5, 2014 February 4, 2015 May 6, 2015 
August 27, 2014 (Special) November 19, 2014 February 18, 2015 May 20, 2015 
September 3, 2014 December 3, 2014 March 4, 2015 June 3, 2015 
September 17, 2014 December 17, 2014 March 18, 2015 June 17, 2015 
October 1, 2014 January 7, 2015 April 1, 2015 July 1, 2015 
October 15, 2014 January 21, 2015 April 15, 2015 July 15, 2015 
 

10. OPEN FORUM 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
NON-DISCRIMINATION POLICY 

Antelope Valley College prohibits discrimination and harassment based on sex, gender, race, color, religion, national origin or ancestry, age, disability, marital status, sexual 
orientation, cancer-related medical condition, or genetic predisposition.  Upon request, we will consider reasonable accommodation to permit individuals with protected disabilities 
to (1) complete the employment or admission process, (b) perform essential job functions, (c) enjoy benefits and privileges of similarly-situated individuals without disabilities, 
and (d) participate in instruction, programs, services, activities, or events.   
Upon request, this agenda will be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act 
of 1990.  Any person with a disability who requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in a meeting should direct such request to Ms. Sharon A. Lowry, Vice 
President of Academic Affairs, at (661) 722-6304 (weekdays between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.) at least 48 hours before the meeting, if possible.  Public records related 
to agenda items for open session are available for public inspection 72 hours prior to each regular meeting at the Antelope Valley College Vice President of Academic Affairs 
Office, Administration Building (A 134), 3041 West Avenue K, Lancaster, California 93536. 

 



(DRAFT) 
 

 
 

ANTELOPE VALLEY COLLEGE 
STRATEGIC PLANNING & BUDGET COUNCIL (SPBC) MINUTES 

July 30, 2014 
2:30-4:00 p.m. – SSV 151 

 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Dr. Ed Beyer, Academic Senate President and Dr. Meeta Goel, Dean of Institutional Effectiveness, Research and 
Planning, called the meeting to order at 2:43pm.   
 

2. OPENING COMMENTS FROM THE CO-CHAIRS  
No Comments.   
 

3. OPEN COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 No Comments. 
 
4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

a. June 18, 2014 (attachment) 
A motion was made and seconded to approve the minutes of June 18, 2014.  Motion passed with no discussion, 14 
Favor; 0 Opposed; 2 Abstentions.  

b.  Amending the July 30, 2014 Meeting Agenda 
 A motion was made and seconded to amend the agenda for the July 30, 2014 meeting. Motion was passed with no 
 discussion, All in favor; 0 Opposed; 0 Abstentions.  Amendments:  
 - correction under 5a, Dr. Beyer gave the Budget and Finance Sub-Committee Report instead of Debby Hackenberg 
 - add two action items: b) counseling position (LaDonna Trimble), and c) HR subgroup positions (Mark Bryant) 
  

5. REPORTS  
a. Budget and Finance Sub-Committee:  Dr. Ed Beyer (hand-out)  

Dr. Beyer reported that there were four positions voted on at the Budget and Finance Sub-Committee meeting.  
Recommendation to approve: 
-  Fascial Services Manager 
-  12 Month Instructional Assistant-Welding 
-  2.5 FTE of ITS positions on the Title V funding 
-  1.42 FTE of Facilities Services position going to 12 months 
Out of the four, three went through with a unanimous vote; the hiring request for a fiscal services manager passed on a 4 
yay, 3 nays, and 1 abstention, therefore not a clear victory of the vote. 

b. Facilities Subgroup: Mr. Doug Jensen 
No report 

c. Human Resources Subgroup: Mr. Mark Bryant 
Mark Bryant reported that the primary goal over the next couple of months is to finalize and articulate a process for 
hiring and prioritizing positions in the different categories (e.g. Classified, CMS, Education Administration, etc.) across 
AVC.  They are trying to create some structure and get it out to everyone so that it’s clear and start to develop a single 
pathway; whether it’s a brand new position or a current position. 

d. Communications Subgroup: Ms. Bridget Razo 
Bridget Razo introduced Liz Diachun to the group.  She is the Executive Director of Marketing & Public Information.  
Liz reported that Jim Reddish resigned, and his official last day is September 2, 2014.  

e. Educational Master Plan: Dr. Meeta Goel  
Dr. Goel reported that several planning meetings/retreats are scheduled.   The first one was the Board retreat, and the 
next one is the Executive Council retreat on Monday, August 4th and the Admin Council retreat on Tuesday, August 5th, 
and the college wide planning retreat on September 26, 2014.  The retreats are focused on getting an update on our 2013-
2014 progress on the EMP, and what we are going to carry-over to 2014-2015, and mainly focused on planning for 
2015-2016.     
 

6. ACTION ITEMS 
a. Facilities Services Manager Position-Debby Hackenberg 
 Debbie Hackenberg discussed with the group the justification to recommend the approval of the following position:  
 - Fiscal Services Manager (budget impact $0).  The motion to move forward the recommendation to hire a fiscal    
 services manager: 10 in favor, 3 Opposed, 1 Abstention 
 
 

 



Strategic Planning & Budget Council Minutes 
July 30, 2014 

Page # 2 
 
 b. HR subgroup positions (Mark Bryant) 
  Motions were made and seconded to approve the recommendations of the following positions: 
  - Instructional Assistant/Welding: Motion passed with no discussion, 14 in Favor; 0 Opposed; 0 Abstentions.  
  - ITS positions (3): Motion passed with no discussion, 14 in Favor; 0 Opposed; 0 Abstentions. 
  - Facilities positions (8): Motion passed with no discussion, 14 in Favor; 0 Opposed; 0 Abstentions. 
         
7. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

a. Review of the AVC Mission Statement – Drs. Meeta Goel & Ed Beyer  
 Dr. Goel discussed with the group that AVC should review the college mission once a year.  The process is that it goes 
 through AP&P and tweeted, and then to the Board.  Dr. Goel shared that it will also be reviewed by SPBC, Admin 
 Council, and also college-wide before going to the Board.  She asked the group to review the two versions of the mission 
 statement (before & after) that was distributed.  The group commented, discussed, and shared their thoughts and 
 concerns about the wording. Dr. Goel going to add the card version as #3 and take it to the next groups. 
 

8. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
a. IT Report-Rick Shaw 
 Rick Shaw informed the group that the next Tech committee meeting is likely to be on August 28, 2014.  Want the 
 committee to work on the revision of our computer use remote access and acceptable use policies, they are out of 
 date and need to be revised.  Currently, the new pay for print services is going to be installed next week.  All of the 
kiosks are networked, and there will be 8 locations: 2 in Library, 1 in Learning Center, 2 in BE, 2 at Palmdale, and 1 
 in the H&S building.  He also informed the group that Sherrie Padilla, the helpdesk evening attendant, has resigned and 
 her last day will be next week.  IT will be recruiting for the position, which is a 75% position. 
a. Counseling & Matriculation, Counselor-LaDonna Trimble 
 LaDonna Trimble informed the group that Dr. Cowell was awarded a nursing grant for 2014-2015.  The grant requires a 
 counselor to provide academic and personal counseling to registered nursing students.  The grants work plan objective is 
 for the nursing counselor to provide intensive support for students.   

 
9. SPBC ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS 

a.  2013 – 2014 SPBC Meetings 
Dr. Goel discussed with the group the dates for future SPBC meetings.  The group decided that the next meeting will be 
scheduled for August 20th, if needed. 

 

August 6, 2014 November 5, 2014 February 4, 2015 May 6, 2015 
August 20, 2014 November 19, 2014 February 18, 2015 May 20, 2015 
September 3, 2014 December 3, 2014 March 4, 2015 June 3, 2015 
September 17, 2014 December 17, 2014 March 18, 2015 June 17, 2015 
October 1, 2014 January 7, 2015 April 1, 2015 July 1, 2015 
October 15, 2014 January 21, 2015 April 15, 2015 July 15, 2015 

 
10. OPEN FORUM 

 
11. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:50p.m. 
MEMBERS PRESENT 

Dr. Ed Beyer Dr. Meeta Goel D. Hackenberg for 
Diana Keelen LaDonna Trimble 

Mark Bryant Dr. Lee Grishman Jenell Paul Dr. Les Uhazy 
Liz Diachun Jack Halliday Bridget Razo Maria Valenzuela 

Kim Fite Doug Jensen Richard Shaw Dr. Erin Vines 

MEMBERS ABSENT GUESTS/EX-OFFICIO  
MEMBERS 

Dr. Liette Bohler 
Carolyn Burrell 

Pamela Ford 
Doug Jensen 

 

Diana Keelen 
Joseph West 

Vacant-Student Rep 
Dr. Zimmerman 

 

 
 

Jerene Kelly 
Deb Morgan 
Ed Knudson 

 
 

 



 
 
August 13, 2014 
 
 
TO:  Budget and Finance Subcommittee 
 
FROM: HR Subgroup 
 
SUBJCT: Recommendations for Recruitment 
 
 
Per the HR Subgroup meeting on August 1, the following positions have been recommended for 
recruitment: 
 
Members present supported moving the CMS Senior Athletic Trainer position forward for 
consideration to Budget and Finance. 
 
Members present supported moving the CMS Development Officer position forward for 
consideration to Budget and Finance.  This position is currently .5 FTE.  The proposal would be 
to increase the position to 1 FTE with .5 FTE funding to be provided by the Foundation for the 
duration of the position. 
 
The committee had four of eight members present.  It was agreed that all members present 
supported the two positions, and that a general summary could be sent to those not present to 
garner their input.  Diana responded on July 29 expressing her support of the positions as 
well.  No other committee members responded. 
 
The committee requests these positions be placed on the next Budget and Finance committee 
agenda for consideration. 



 

 

Mission Review 2014 

 

As of august 2014, AVC’s Mission statement has been reviewed by AP & P, Academic Senate, 
and Administrative Council. 

 

The Mission forwarded for change by AP & P and the Academic Senate is: 

“Antelope Valley Community College District provides a quality comprehensive education to a 
diverse community of learners. Through innovative programs and services, students are 
empowered to pursue their intellectual, social, creative, and vocational goals by team-oriented 
professionals who are dedicated to their success.” 

 

After review, Administrative Council is recommending the following changes: 

“Antelope Valley College, an institution of higher education, provides a quality, comprehensive 
education to a diverse population of learners. We are committed to student success, offering 
value and opportunity, in service to our community.” 

 








	SPBC Agenda 8-27-14
	July 30, 2014 SPBC Minutes
	Supporting Documentation_8-13-14_Sr Athletic Trainer_Development Officer
	AVC Mission Review 2014
	Suporting Documentation_8-13-14_Draft Adopted Budget Excerpt_Exhibit A

